iN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. 0. box 187
Artesia, New Mexico

Mareh 21, 1955

Mr, Charles R. Herd
Texas Consolidated 0ils

P, O, box

Andrevs, Texas Re: 041 and Gas Lease
Las Cruces 060325

Dear 8ir:

Reference is made to your letter of Mgrch 15th
advising that all production from well No, 7 lLeonard “E"
located in the SW¢ Nwi, seetion &, T. 17 8., K. 30 E., Square
Lake Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, subsequent to Jamuary 1953
the date the well was plugged and abandoned, should be creditea
to well No. 8 Leonard "E" located in the SE Kwg, section U,

In office letter of March 8, to your Dallas office,
it was requested that a corrected and consolidated report
te submitted. This consolidated report should be submitted
in quadruplicate on our form 9-329, Lessee's Monthly Report
of Operations.

Flank forms are enclosed for your convenlence,

Very truly yours,

‘Orig. Sgd.) JONN A, FRNS™

J&n A host
Distriect Fngineer

JaFsma
Copy tos New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico






